
For Use by Purchasing and Contracting: Approve □ Deny □ 

Additional Comments: 

Purchasing and Contracting Signature Date 

User Department: 
Innovation and Technology 

CPA No.: 1070633

Effective Date: 
4/1/2017

Contract APPROVED Amount: $16,800,000.00 

From: Angela Green 

Title: 
New Computers, Laptops, Scanners and 

Expiration Date: 
6/02/2024

Dell Marketing LP 1070633 $16,753,651.84 N/A 

Total Amount Spent to Date: $16,753,651.84

User Department Recommendation: 

Justification: 

Renew □ Bid □ 

We are still in the process of the Windows 10 replacement, and the per unit spend has increased 
because we are purchasing additional equipment to supply remote workers with laptop computers 
and peripherals such as docks. Request to extend through 6/02/2025 and add $2,500,000 to contract 

Date & Time: 30 Apr, 2024 08:43:45 EDT 

Department Director Signature 

Funding: General Enterprise 

Date 

3 Digit Fund Code 
100 

CIP Line Item No. (if applicable): _
A:602681 P:106180

 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

Change Order Request Form 

Contractor(s) Contract No. Amount Spent 

P&C Approved 03/27/2019 

04/30/2024



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

From: Treadway, Donnie 

To: Green, Angela D. 

Subject: RE: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry 

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 4:05:57 PM 

Attachments:  image001.png 

image002.png 

Hello Ms. Green, this contract will be extended. 
 

 
Thank you! 

 

From: Green, Angela D. <adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 7:19 AM 

To: Treadway, Donnie <donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov> 

Cc: Puckett, Barry <jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov> 

Subject: RE: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry 

Importance: High 

 

 
Good morning Donnie, 

 
I am following up to see if the state plans on extending this contract, or are you working on a new award? 

Thank you, 

Angela D. Green | IT Business Officer 

DeKalb County Government | Department of Innovation & Technology  

Bobby Burgess Building | 3630 Camp Circle, Suite 301 | Decatur, GA | 30032 

Mobile: (470) 755-2241 

Email: adgreen@dekalbcountyga.gov 
 
 

 
Department of Innovation & Technology Helpdesk Self-service Web Site: https://helpdesk.dekalbcountyga.gov 

Department of Innovation & Technology Helpdesk Telephone Number: (404) 371-2363 

NOTE: Email is provided to employees for the administrative needs of the county. Email 

correspondence to/from a county email account is considered public information and 

subject to release under Georgia laws or pursuant to subpoena. 

 
 

 

UPCOMING OUT OF OFFICE 

 May 14th 

 

From: Green, Angela D. 

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 7:07 AM 

To: Treadway, Donnie <donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov> 

Cc: Puckett, Barry <jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov> 

Subject: RE: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry 

 

Good morning Donnie, 

 
Following up to see if you can share any insight with us on the contract with Dell? 

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:57 AM 

To: Treadway, Donnie <donnie.treadway@doas.ga.gov> 

Cc: Puckett, Barry <jbpuckett@dekalbcountyga.gov> 

Subject: Dell Marketing LP - 99999-SPD-SPD0000161-0004 - Status Inquiry 

 

Good morning Donnie, 

 
I have checked the state website, and I am still seeing the expiration date of the Dell contract at 6/2/2024. Is there a new contract with Dell in place? I see there is an attachment dated 1/10/2024 that is named “Notice of Award”, but I get the error message below when I try 

to view it. Would you be able to send me a copy of the new notice of award with Dell?  

 

 
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
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	Phyllis A. Head
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